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From: CADORS HQ / SCRQEAC AC

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 11:15 AM
To:

Subject: RE: UFO sighting near plane in flight
Hello

Apologies for the delay in response. Here is the reporting mechanism regarding the filing of a
CADORS:

¢ Use the Aviation Incident Report (AIRA) form available on the website:
hitps://wwwapps.to.gc.ca/saf-sec-sur/2/IR-Rl/av_|_rasplang=eng
The form will be sent to the Aviation Operations Centre (AVOPS), then forwarded to
the CADORS HQ email box for processing.

Here is another link outlining the reporting requirements for aviation occurrences (i.e. if an
occurrence should be officially reported or not):

e hittps://www.ic gc.ca/en/services/aviation/operating-airgorts-asrodromes/regort-
incident-airnort-safety.html

Hope this helps, please let me know if you have any other questions!

Cheers,
Laura Desrosiers

Aviation Safety Analyst

Civil Aviation Directorate / Aviation Safety Policy and Intelligence
Transport Canada / Government of Canada
layra.desrosiers@lo.go.ca

Analyste de la sécuriié aérienne

Direction générale de V'aviation civile / Politiques et renseignement de la sécurité de Vaviation
Transports Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

laura.desrosiers@te.ge.ca

From:

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 4:49 PM

To: CADORS HQ / SCRQEAC AC <CADORS-SCREAQ@tc.gc.ca>
Subject: UFO sighting near plane in flight

Hi there,

Can you could help direct me to where | can report an incident that occurred yesterday evening involving a
possible UFO that was seen following a passenger plane and accelerated past it. | used an air traffic app
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and was able to get details on the flight that flew overhead but the other object was not detectable.

Are you who I'd report this sort of thing to? I'd be interested to see whether any other type of radar detected
this object and also wonder whether the pilots or passengers spotted this object as it was so close to the
plane and was a clear evening.

Hope to hear from you soon,
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CADORS: AOR Email

From: ncsis

Sent: June 20, 2021 3:11:49 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: *NC-SIS - Air Ops External; *NC-SIS - Vancouver TOC; *NC-SIS - Vancouver TSB Regional - External
Subject: AOR_Ref_No_AOR-274769-V1

Aviation Occurrence Details Report / Rapport détaillé sur I'événement d'aviation

AOR details / Sommaire des détails

AO. Ref. No. / No de réf. EA:

AOR-274769-V1

Occurrence date and time / Date et heure de I'événement:
2021-06-20 15:55 (z)

Reported date and time / Date et heure de signalement:
2021-06-20 15:55 (z)

Reporting unit / Unité responsable du rapport:
VANCOUVER CENTRE / ACC DE VANCOUVER

Event Classification / Classification de I'événement:
Incident or other reportable occurrence / Incident ou autre événement a signaler

Location of occurrence / Lieu de l'incident:

Location description / Description du lieu:
3 S CYN]

Summary description / Description sommaire:

CGZTI, when 3 NM S CYNJ at 5000 feet, reported an unknown black object off its wing that was aprx 1-2 meters in length and also at 5000 feet. No
other sightings by other aircraft in the vicinity.

Number of aircraft / Nombre d'aéronefs: 1

--- Aircraft number / Aéronef no.: 1 ---

Aircraft type / Type d'aéronef:

C172

Callsign Registration / Indicatif d'appel Registration:
CGZTIL/

Rule / Régles de vol:
VFR

Carrier / Transporteur:
Origin / Origine:
CzBB

Destination / Destination:
CYBW

Souls / Personnes
On board / A bord:

Injured / Blessées:

Deceased / Décédées:

There were no vehicles involved. / Aucun véhicule n'était en cause.

http://tcapps/Saf-Sec-Sur/2/CADORS-SCREAQ/ae.aspx?an=274769-V1&oc=&rg=&st=... 2021-09-26
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This electronic message, as well as any transmitted files included in the electronic message, may contain privileged or confidential information and
is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this electronic message in error please
notify the sender immediately and delete the electronic message. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the electronic message is
strictly forbidden. NAV CANADA accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus and/or other malicious code transmitted by this electronic
communication.

Le présent message électronique et tout fichier qui peut y étre joint peuvent contenir des renseignements privilégiés ou confidentiels destinés a
I'usage exclusif des personnes ou des organismes a qui ils s’adressent. Si vous avez recu ce message €lectronique par erreur, veuillez en informer
I'expéditeur immédiatement et supprimez le. Toute reproduction, divulgation ou distribution du présent message électronique est strictement
interdite. NAV CANADA n’assume aucune responsabilité en cas de dommage causé par tout virus ou autre programme malveillant transmis par ce
message électronique.

Date Modified: 2020-07-15
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